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The following corrections, questions, and clarifications are provided concerning WSIPC  

21-04 Cyber Security Awareness Training. Paraphrasing of the relevant questions posed to the 

WSIPC RFP Bid Contracts Administrator have been included as appropriate. 

 

QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS: 

Q1 – How many total users will be required to participate in this training? 

 

A1 – There is no specified number of user(s) required. WSIPC expects the vendor to specify the  

number of users required or needed as part of the proposal 

 

Q2 – Are you only looking for cybersecurity content/curriculum or are you interested in 

expanding your course offerings? (e.g., software training, financial literacy, information literacy, 

digital literacy, DE&I as it pertains to the digital divide) 

A2 – RFP 21-04 is to provide cyber security content and curriculum 

 

Q3 – What will be the  mode of delivery for each cohort (training session)? 
 

A3 – Mode of delivery should be determined by the vendor and specified as part of the 

proposal 

 

Q4 – How many cohorts (training sessions) will be there during the contract?  

A4 – The number of cohorts would be determined by the individual entity (customer) 

 

Q5 – What would be the location (address) to provide In-Person classes for these? Will it be 

vendor provided or WSIPC will provide the same? 

A5 – In person location would be determined individually be each entity (customer) 

 

Q6 – What will be the budget for this contract? 

A6 – The budget will be established between the Vendor and the entity (customer) via a 

separate contract vehicle 

 

 



 

 

 

Q7 – Is there any incumbent vendor? 

A7 – There is no incumbent vendor, this is a new RFP 

 

Q8 – Who will be the targeted audience? 

A8 – Education and public entities are the target audience, however; some non-profits and 

Tribal entities can also utilize the RFP contract(s) 

 

Q9 – Do we need to provide equipment’s (laptop, internet etc.)? 

A9 –Vendor should specify what is and is not included in their training (i.e., equipment) 

 

Q10 – Is there any list of courses that WSIPC requires for Cyber Security Awareness Training 

Solutions? 

A10 – No specific list of courses is required; vendor is expected to include or list any courses 

being offered in the proposal 

 

 


